Oslo Middle School SAC Meeting 9/26/22

Admin/Teacher/Staff Attendance: J. Roux, C. Kinsley, M. Hastings

Parent Attendance: R.Riley, B.Holmes, C. Newman

Community Partner Attendance: B. Reamy, C. Damutz, J.May

Meeting called to order at 5:06pm- Welcome and Introductions were made by Joanna Roux

SAC minutes from August 31, 2022 reviewed- motion made by R.Riley and 2nd by M.Hastings to approve.

Budget Update: Funds at \$8,372.29

• Mrs. Roux shared that once our SIP plan has been approved that she will send out the classroom teacher funding requests.

Title 1 School Parent Compact Input

- Mrs. Roux shared that she and Mr. Kinsley met with the district Title 1 Support to review the recommended changes.
- Mrs. Roux presented the changes that were suggested at the last meeting and gave SAC the time to review and make any final recommendations.
 - o B. Reamy noticed that in the first section and the second bullet that the conference month needs to be changed from September to October.
- No other changes were suggested and the final parent compact will be sent home in October for parents and students to review.

Parent and Family Engagement Plan Input

- Mrs. Roux again shared that she and Mr. Kinsley met with the district Title 1 Support and reviewed all the recommended changes to the PFEP.
- Mrs. Roux shared that once the final one has been created that she will bring copies back to SAC to be shared.

School Improvement Plan Vote

- Mr. Kinsley shared that our School Improvement plan for Quarter 1 has been district approved and now need to be approved by the SAC.
- Mr. Kinsley explained our three School Improvement Plan (SIP) goals. This year we will start the first quarter with three goals.
 - o Goal 1: Create and implement productive structures for academic role-alike collaborative planning in which teachers deepen their capacity to deliver standards-based instruction, using the principles of backwards design, that aligns to Florida Academic Standards, SDIRC Curriculum Maps, FAST/EOC Assessment Blueprints, and Standard.
 - o Goal 2: Create and foster a positive learning environment for both students and staff.
 - o Goal 3: During Quarter 1, OMS will establish and support a PTSA

- The floor was opened for questions. No questions were asked. A motion to approve the OMS SIP plan was made by B. Reamy and a 2nd by B. Holmes. All voted in favor. None were opposed. The motion carries and the SIP was approved.
- Principal's Update
 - o Mr. Kinsley shared that Open House was a success and that families and students had fun.
 - o Volleyball and Soccer are well into their seasons and have celebrated some victories.
 - October 8th is the School Choice Fair Extravaganza at IRSC Mueller Campus. The purpose of this is to showcase all the great things that happen at the school.
 - o On November 7th we will hold our first parent and family engagement night. We will have district support staff from iReady and Focus to help parents understand student data and set up parent focus accounts.

Open Discussion

- Ms. Hastings shared that Jersey Mikes be a good idea for dinner for the night of the parent and family engagement activities.
- No other topics were discussed during open discussion.

Motion to Adjourn meeting at 5:28 by 1st by R.Riley 2nd B.Reamy

SAC will meet again on October 24, 2022 at 5:00pm in the media center.